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T G ROl F SR T H o R e W e, o WER sW %@ R, el o o e s W R 3iR e i s
ARG foRe, T SRR & 75 < ST @& 9 SfsTSt il asle. & i 3,000 TS €9 U <@ TTE, ST R
ARG W 31 he UReR Bl O Goe S TR R TS T ST &1 W@ B S SEER W % Helle bl G o foTe SHe
1,600 IS T T T ATl el fh SR TSHT TP A B TFEST A Wi § Spear o | 39 SfaER T TeIFEsT
3= el o TR Rt T TR 1 el R S SR S el T e o S R TRt Rt
1 St & forg FRAT sareRd W ffey o o o PTG o T b o SR Sl e o < 3R T Very Short Tender Notice for E-Procurement
IR A T@H F I s AT A e gu ot fadh &, e ol e 8iR o forehTe o foTq o TR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
& HYd FeH 31 W *1 ST DE Wil 8§ 3R 2 el Sl TR fHerm| 31a ISRl W YR STe| NIT No: NPH/10/SBD/2022-23 (6" Call)
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
m ua?félaﬂa ft‘:lﬂla'l SIanst_lr_ucti(on &tclg)lmr?isfsigning.?f ESCI?II_D
BrRITeTD ARG BT Braferd 1 Name of Work atuHﬁsesaE§:br:§:ow:r(]Jhgrkf?;:g; lyollowed
W &7 IR e B YHUSH, GﬁT‘ITEﬂH by Operatio_n and Maintenance including
h . desludging operations for 5 years
) Construgtion Cost': 2,19,36,142.00
(‘cﬁi\[a '&‘—é@? q@ﬁ @ mm www.eproc2.bihar.gov.in q'\!) 2 Estimated Cost (INR) Operatlolnli&l'l\;l;l‘l%gﬁggce Cost:
151 BT fqavor —(@rer /i /g &1 M) — . Total: 3,41,13,862.00
R ey | | T | T | 3| masecury N | > et tore
(5w #) (?%T) (@ﬁﬂ) ey 4 | Cost of Bid Document (INR) 10,000.00/- (E;:-efesfzig;br;gusand Only);
p= et = ¢ ) ( ) 1 year of construction which comprises 9
IR months of construction and 3 months of
SIRAATE JEUE ST JAARaTT -proc-02 3@ 5 Time of Completion defect liabilit jod includi th
| % ol e o Py | 1866 | 340000 | SO0000 | gy | O3S of trial run and 5 years of O&M post DLP
e T w42 T il il BRI (ADP) eproc02 & 6 Date of e-publication of 25.02.2025 at 10:00 AM
1 o5 20.41 40900.00 5000.00 e (IREI tender
G E;;’:?%W diier | T T SR 7 | Document downloading 25.02.2025 at 5:00 PM
b — 5 start Date
2 ﬁw ﬁ—,—fﬁ W ?ﬁ ﬁ-@{ . ﬁ?ﬂ’cﬁ — 20.02.2025 8 Start date for seeking 25.02.2025
’ o clarification
7 . T 9 End date fi ki 27.02.2025
3. aRamT faus st @ fafdr vd awa ﬁ?ﬂ’cﬁ\ﬂ.os.zm BT 10.00 EIGT tgcﬁ%j | nd date for seeking
(ﬁ‘l'q% EEN! éa Www.eproc2.b1har.gov.1n EN ) 10 | Pre bid meeting date, Time | 27.02.2025 at 03:00 PM, e-Procurement
. . ) & Venue Cell, Nagar PANCHAYAT HUSSAINABAD.
4. Tafaer wifta @1 offcm fafdr vd w7 : feid 17.03.2025 9 3.00 91 IREA | . -
< 11 | Bid submission Start date 25.02.2025 at 03:00 PM
(R Jesse www.eproc2.bihar.gov.in W) 12 | Bid submission end date 04.03..2025 at 05:00 PM
5. qebeildl de e o fAfRr T« i 17.03.2025 T 3.30 Tl HTRTEA | 13 |_Bid opening date (online) 05.03.2025 at 5.00 PM
ﬁ{fﬁ N . . 14 |Mode of Submission of Bids e-tendering
q5a _ (Rrw dqwrge www.eproc2.bihar.gov.in ) R - %tpg(ﬂharkh?\‘ndteng:'\rlsc.lg&\/hi;)
ﬁﬁ'{l @aﬁ . v ame ress or ofrice mlnlstrator, agar
6. dre EALRACREREE CuRCiEo N <iferet foar S | 15 Inviting Tender . HUSSAINABAD
. (R Jearge Www.eprOCZ.bihar.gov:in ) 16 Helpline Number e'tegngfimg l(\;’;tt';fé/ ﬁg_aggggggg%ers.
7. ffdeT e &1 W= - e J9uTEe www.eproc2.bihar.gov.in W I. Complete bid document is available on website http://Jharkhand
) . tenders.gov.in
8. AfdT I dere arafer 1120 fA| WW&TMHT ii. Otherdetailscanbe seeninthe bidding SBD document
fage SF@N - state.bihar.gov.in/prdbihar 3t wrer @1 S A €| Wj:iﬁ'al WW iii. For clarification regarding e tender and document you may contact
- i - THed, ANTERE to nodal officer Mobile no-9835206770
POZ (Planning) 24 = ?[ . ﬁ iv. Only e tender will be accepted Administrator
g9+ &1 & U & SUdN, QG qdhcq IR IRIR 9 @R PR 347083 District(24-25)#D Hussainabad Nagar Panchyat

BrRIfcsa sor alRue, fsmige (o))

Email Id — nagarpanchayatbishrampur2010@gmail.com

GOVERNMENT OF JHARKHAND, URBAN DEVELOPMENT OF DEPARTMENT
E-PROCURMENT NOTICE (VERY SHORT TERM NOTICE)
SL-| WARD REFERENCE SCHEME NAME ESTIMATE | EARNEST | TENDER | COMPLETION
aRTa—3 e Id fafecas NO. ‘ COST MONEY FEE OF WORK
—ge—q&y fafbcar yaritren, uem @% OF
ﬁ 11 f . { g I ESTIMATE
vl - I‘ 3edl URded cdRell 4e €osh
Email ID:-civilsurgeonpalamu@gmail.com 7 9 UDD/NPB/34/ | Construction of PCC ROAD over kachcha road using | 210250000 | 42050.00 | 5000.00 45 day
. 2024-25 GSB with two CULVERT from Sant Tulsidas Gate to
TenderNo.____(DHS) e Da.te —_— house of Rina Kunwar in ward-9 under BNP.
Very Short Tender Notification 2 16 | UDD/NPB35/ | Construction of PCC ROAD on kachcha road WITH | 1278845.00 | 25577.00 | 5000.00 45 day
Civil Surgeon-Cum-Chief Medical Officer Palamu invites separate 2024-25 BOX CULVERT from house of Kaushal Chandrawanshi
Technical and price Bids (Two Bid System) through tender from the to house of Bullu Chandrawanshi in ward-16 under BNP.
registered and eligible firms for rate Contract of AERB Compliance for SDH 3 1 UDD/NPB/36/ Construction of PCC ROAD on kachcha road With 1023434.00 | 20469.00 5000.00 45 day
Chhatarpur, Hussainabad& CHC Bishrampur. 2024-25 DRAIN in middle from house of Suresh Ram to house of
. . o - . Suryavanshi Ram in ward-1 under BNP.
fhe Blank Tender Documents with Detail conditions can be obtained 9 UDD/NPB/37/ | Construction of R.C.C DRAIN from Aanganbadi o house | 1826611.00 | 3653200 | 500000 35 day
. . 2024-25 of Asarfi Ram in ward-9 under BNP.
SI.No. Particulars Details 5 5 UDD/NPB/38/ | Construction of R.C.C DRAIN from house of Ramkumar | 1669745.00 | 33395.00 5000.00 45 day
1 Name of the work AT AR Td va ¥ der 2024-25 Chaudhary to Vidya Niketan in ward-5 under BNP.
$1 AERB HIIGUSI & SIAR 6 13 UDD/NPB/14/ | Construction of R.C.C drain from house of Rafique ansari | 1343863.00 | 26877.00 5000.00 45 day
IUUS PR O B Gee H | 2024-25 (2nd Call) to Aahar via house of Salim ansari in ward no 13
2 Date/Time of start of 7 6 UDD/NPB/39/ Construction of R.C.C DRAIN from Medininagar main | 1180186.00 | 23604.00 5000.00 45 day
Submission of Bids 24.02.2025 2024-25 road to Bishrampur main road via house of Kiran Devi in
3 Last Date/Time for receipt of . ward-3 under BNP.
bid 03.03.2025 8| 3&9 UDD/NPB/40/ | Construction of R.C.C DRAIN from house of Gopal Ram | 1179969.00 | 23599.00 5000.00 45 day
- ids a 2024-25 to house of Arvind kumar in ward-3 and 9 under BNP.
4 EDM in favoring DIST RURAL ) 9 19 UDD/NPB/41/ Construction of R.C.C DRAIN from house of Sukan | 1113182.00 | 22264.00 | 5000.00 45 day
HEALTH S.OC”—Y Palamu Rs.5000 (Five Thousand) 2024-25 Bhuinya to house of Israil Ansari in ward-19 under BNP.
5 Application Fee (Non- 10 Date Of Publication Of Tender On Website 26.02.2025, 11:00 AM
Refundable) in favoring DIST Rs.500 (Five Hundred) 11 Date Start Of Online Submission Of Bids 26.02.2025, 11:00 AM
RURAL HEALTH SOCITY Palamu 12 Last Date/Time Of Online Submission Of Bids 06.03.2025, 11:00 AM
6 | Venue for getting & submission | District Health Society Civil 13 Date Of Bid Opening 07.03.2025, 11:00 AM
of tender document Surgeon Office. Palamu Pin 14 Name & Address Of Office Inviting Tender EXECUTIVE OFFICER NAGR PARISHAD
Code-822101 BISHRAMPUR
7 Contact Number 7070002631 15 Contact No. Of Procurement Officer 6370767832, 9123121713
3 Affidavit Tender Fee and EMD 16 Helpline Number Of E-Procurement Cell 06584 299971
Tt BT ST PR @ aifa 03.03.2025 up to 5:00PM NOTE: - 1. Contractors should be registered in appropriate class as per NIT.
Civil Surgeon Cum CMO 2. ForMore Details on the Office Notice Board or https://udhd.jharkhand.gov.in/ULB/Bishrampur/Bishrampur.aspx el d
PR 347077 (District) 24-25 (D) Palamu PR 347142 District(24-25)#D TR aRye fagmgR
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